UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Mark A. Emmert, President

November 10, 2008

Dean Ana Mari Cauce
College of Arts and Sciences
Box 353765

Dear Ana Mari;

Based on the recommendation of its Subcommittee on Admissions and Programs,
the Faculty Council on Academic Standards has recommended approval of the revised
program requirements for the minor in Ttalian. A copy of the change is attached.

I am writing to inform you that the Division of French and Ttalian Studies is
authorized to specify these requirements beginning autumn quarter 2008.

The new requirements should be incorporated in printed statements and in
individual department websites as soon as possible. The General Catalog website will be
updated accordingly by the Registrar’s Office.

Sincerely yours,

e

Mark A. Emmert
President

Enclosure
ce: Ms. Jennifer Keene (with enclosure)
Mr. Robert Corbett (with enclosure)

Dr. Deborah H. Wiegand (with enclosure)
Mr. Todd Mildon, J.D. (with enclosure ITAL-20080410)
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‘ After college/school review, send a signed original and 8 copies io FCAS, Box 355850, |

For information about when and how to use this form: hitp://depts.washington.edw/uwcr/1 503instructions.pdf

College Department or Unit Date
Arts & Sciences Division of French & ltalian Studies 4/10/08
New Programs
[ Leading to a Bachelor of in degree.
(O Leading to a Bachelor of degree with a major in
[] Leadingtoa Option within the existing major in

[ Leading to a minor in

Changes to Existing Programs

1 New Admission Requirements for the Major in within the Bachelor of

M Revised Admission Requirements for the Major in within the Bachelor of
1 Revised Program Requirements for the Major in within the Bachelor of
[[] Revised Requirements for the Option in within the major in

& Revised Requirements for the Minor in Italian

Other Changes

(J Change-name of program from to

[ New or Revised Conitinuation Policy for

O Etliminate program in

Proposed Effective Date:

Quarter: QfAutumn [ Winter [ Spring [ Summer Year: ZO_PE

Contact Person Contact's Phone Contact's Email
Jennifer Keene 206 _ 616 _ 3486 jkeene@u.washington.edu

EXPLANATION OF AND RATIONALE FOR PROPOSED CHANGE

For new programs, please include any relevant supporting documentation such as student learning outcomes, projected enroliments, letters
of suppeort and departmental handouts. (Use additional pages if necessary).

0 cumn GRKL
We would like to establish a minimum 2.0 grage requirement for Italian minor courses. This rule is already in place for the
major in ltalian, and we wish to have the same policy for the French major and minor also, for the sake of uniformity,

UoW 1503 (12/05)



CATALOG COPY

Catalogue Copy as currently written. Include only sections/paragraphs that would be changed if you request is approved. Please cross out
or otherwise highlight any deletions.

30 credits in courses at the 300 and 400 levels, including ITAL 301, ITAL 302, ITAL 303, ITAL 401, ITAL 402 (or ITAL 403),
and ITAL 404 (or ITAL 405}, (or equivalent 400-level courses).

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY

Reflecting requested changes (Include exact wording as you wish it to be shown in the printed catalog. Please underline or otherwise
highlight any additions. It needed, attach a separate, expanded version of the changes that might appear in department publications}

30 credits in courses at the 300 and 400 levels, including ITAL 301, ITAL 302, ITAL 303, ITAL 401, ITAL 402 (or ITAL 403), and
ITAL 404 (or ITAL 405), (or equivalent 400-level courses). A minimurn 2. is reguired in course’ applied toward the
minor.

Lt G ?ﬁ( )

SIGNATURES (required)

Chair/Program Director “ , Date
o /1log

Dean Date
MAY 29 2008

College Committee 7 Date
%M_ MAY 29 2008

Date

./ (7. 3/ oo




Date: Mon, 27 Oct 2008 15:41:19 -0700 (PDT)
From: J. Keene <«<jkeene@u.washington.edu:

To: uwcr@u.washington.edu

Subject: Re: French and Italian 1503's Follow Up

sure, we'll go for that.
J

Jennifer Keene

Administrative Coordinator

Division of French & Italian Studies
C-254 Padelford Hall

University of Washington, Box 354361
(206) 616-3486

On Mon, 27 Oct 2008, uwcr@u.washington.edu wrote:

> Would you like a 2.0 cum GPA? I can do that.
>
» Jennifer

https://wp13.webpine.washington.edu/webpine/wp.tcl ?page=viewduid=45070&1_colid=...
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